Chris Harvey

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 1:45 PM

To: 'Alice Wong'

Cc: Len Knight; Marianne Bosley; EED - Choy, Kitty; Patrick + Wong
Subject: RE: New Application FCC ID: LU9247821 -MGA Entertainment (HK) Ltd.

Kitty and Alice, the administrative review of MGA Entertainment FCC ID: LU9247821 has been
completed with no additional issues. However, we have reviewed the Technical Content of the
application for MGA Entertainment and require the following items to be resolved before we can
complete the application process:

1) Please indicate if the device was tested in 3 orthogonal axis (X Y & Z), and that the antenna
was raised and lowered between 1 and 4 meters to determine worst case emissions.

2) please indicate the test procedure for making the measurements (was it ANSI C63.4:1992)?
We will continue processing this application once we receive the information.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey

EMC Lab Director

MET Laboratories, Inc.

1-800-638-6057

charvey@metlabs.com
www.metlabs.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Alice Wong [SMTP:alice_wong@ hkstc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 5:03 AM

To: charvey@ metlabs.com

Cc: lknight@ metlabs.com; mbosley@metlabs.com; EED - Choy, Kitty; Patrick + Wong
Subject: New Application FCC ID: LU9247821-MGA Entertainment (HK) Ltd.

Dear Chris,

| have new application for apply FCC certificate,
Please see attached file and follow.

Thanks.

Best Regards
Alice << File: LU9247821.zip >>



